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AMENDMENT NO. 4 
RFA NO. 2021HCA2 

Substance Use Disorder Prevention (SUD Px) and Mental Health Promotion Project (MHPP) 
Community-Based Organization (CBO) Enhancement Grants 

Date Issued: March 15, 2021 
To:  RFA Applicants 
From:  Heidi Jones, RFA Coordinator 
Purpose: Week 3 Q&A 

This amendment hereby modifies the RFA to provide HCA’s responses to Week 3 questions. 
All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged. 

RFA - 2021HCA2 - MHPP and SUD Px/MHPP CBO Grants 
Week 3 Questions 

# Section Applicant Questions HCA Responses 

1 CPWI 
coalitiion 
status 
change 

Would it affect the status of a 
Type A agency (an existing DMA 
CBO) if the CPWI coalition in our 
county dissolves? 
 

We have no reason to think this is 
an imminent event. But as we 
consider our strategic plan for the 
next 2-5 years, we are just trying 
to anticipate as many pivots as 
we can consider. 

If you apply as a Type A application now, 
were awarded, but the CPWI coalition you 
were connected to dissolves, it would not 
impact your contract. As an existing DMA 
CBO, we would still consider you a Type A 
applicant as you are familiar with the HCA 
system.  

2 Webinar 
Recording 
Link 

Is there a recording of the pre-
application webinar? 
 

The 3-1-2021 webinar was recorded. The 
YouTube link is as follows:  
https://youtu.be/g1nsc-NFfe0.  
 

The transcript is also available as part of 
Amendment 3. 

https://youtu.be/g1nsc-NFfe0
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RFA - 2021HCA2 - MHPP and SUD Px/MHPP CBO Grants 
Week 3 Questions 

# Section Applicant Questions HCA Responses 

3 RFA 
Attachment 
Location 

In attachment A, the RFA 
indicates to Please refer to 
Attachment A, Application Face 
Page, attached as a separate 
document. There is no link to the 
separate document and I don’t 
see it referenced on the main 
Bid/Contracts page as a separate 
link. Where can the Application 
Face Page be found? 

Attachment A is an attachment as part of 
the official record in Washington's Electronic 
Bid System (WEBS). It is in Word format so 
that you can fill in the form, as applicable, 
and include in your other application 
paperwork.  
 

Applicants are strongly encouraged to 
register as a vendor on Washington’s 
Electronic Bid System (WEBS), at 
https://fortress.wa.gov/ga/webs/ and to 
download a copy of this RFA from WEBS, in 
order to view any attachments or  
Amendments that are issued by HCA which 
may modify the terms of this RFA. 

4 Fiscal 
Sponsor 

I am an agency who is being 
fiscally sponsored by an agency 
not in my direct area. Are we both 
able to apply for funding as we 
will be serving two different 
areas? 

HCA will recognize a coalition as a single 
organization, understanding that they may 
need to use a fiscal agent to receive grant 
funds. An organization that acts a fiscal 
agent for multiple coalitions is allowable, 
however each coalition may not receive 
multiple awards from single funding 
sources. 

5 RFA 
Attachment 
Location 

We are working on a response 
to HCA RFA# 2021HCA2 for SUD 
Px/MHPP CBO Services. On 
page 23 of the RFA it states, 
"Please refer to Attachment A, 
Application Face Page, attached 
as a separate document."  
I have found both Amendments to 
the RFA but have been unable 
to locate this separate document 
titled Attachment A. Can you 
please direct me to where I can 
find it? We want to ensure our 
application includes all the 
required components.  

Attachment A is an attachment as part of 
the official record in Washington's Electronic 
Bid System (WEBS). It is in Word format so 
that you can fill in the form, as applicable, 
and include in your other application 
paperwork.  
 

Applicants are strongly encouraged to 
register as a vendor on Washington’s 
Electronic Bid System (WEBS), at 
https://fortress.wa.gov/ga/webs/ and to 
download a copy of this RFA from WEBS, in 
order to view any attachments or 
Amendments that are issued by HCA which 
may modify the terms of this RFA. 

 


